WHADDON PARISH COUNCIL

www.whaddonbuckspc.org.uk

NOTICE OF MEETING

All Councillors are Hereby Summoned to Attend and Members of the Public Invited to attend a Meeting of Whaddon Parish Council.

To take place at The Chapel School Room, Stock Lane, Whaddon, MK17 0LS On Thursday, 13th January 2022 starting at 7.00 pm.

In addition, access via zoom will be available:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88174514101?pwd=L0hDbFBUSkZicXFxT0x5YlM5SWloUT09

Meeting ID: 881 7451 4101 Passcode: 138098

Note on Covid-19 Safety. Should there be any concerns about health and safety these will be managed in accordance with the appropriate legislation and current practice and may need to take priority over the usual conduct of the meeting.

AGENDA

47/21. Public Forum

(Anyone wishing to speak must make their name known to the clerk prior to the meeting. MASKS WILL BE REQUIRED.)

- 48/21. To take any apologies
- 49/21. To take declarations of interest
- 50/21. To approve the minutes of the last meeting
- 51/21. To take any matters arising from the minutes not dealt with below
- 52/21. To take reports from Buckinghamshire Council Councillors
- 53/21. Planning
 - a. To review the response to official complaint on 7 Vicarage Rd 21/03014/APP
 - b. To review traffic issues and traffic modelling for Shenley Park
 - c. To review 20mph speed limit proposal Cllr Cooper
 - d. To review progress on drainage culvert under Stock Lane
 - e. To review progress on Coddimoor Lane field gate
 - f. To review Salden Chase (SWMK) 20/01656/CONS update and sec. 106 progress.
 - g. To review local planning applications; new and current applications and appeals.

54/21. Clerk's Update

- a. Administration Matters and Whaddon Quarterly
 - i. Review of general activities and update for the period.
 - ii. Review progress on the move of banking services to Unity Trust Bank
- b. Highways
 - i. Update on any minor Highways issues
 - ii. Update on grant application for yellow lines corner Stock Lane/High St
 - iii. MVAS update and traffic data
- c. Property
 - i. Recreation Ground repairs and maintenance/Play around the Parishes Booking for 2022/litter picking.
 - ii. Allotments update and progress on water/verge grant application
- d. Finance
 - i. Approval of Payments

55/21. Other Parish Matters

- a. To consider any new issues relating to the New Lowndes Arms public house.
- b. To consider nomination for New Lowndes Arms an Asset of Community Value.
- c. To review possible grant application to the Community Board for parking mitigation (rocks, planters etc.) for village green.
- d. To review possible activities for Queen's Platinum Jubilee.
- e. To discuss possible improvements to broad band provision.
- 56/21. Other correspondence requiring a decision before the next meeting.

57/21. Date of Next Meeting(s). Commencing 7pm; 10th March 2022, 12th May 2022, 14th July 2022, 8th September 2022, 10th November 2022, 12th January 2023, 9th March 2023.

Signed:

Surve holoy.

Dated: 4th January 2022 Suzanne Lindsey – WPC Clerk 1 Vicarage Rd, Whaddon, MK17 0LU Parishclerk@whaddonbuckspc.org.uk